



LAKIREDDY BALI REDDY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

(AUTONOMOUS)

Accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade & NBA (CSE, IT, ECE, EEE and ME Under Tier - I)

An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Institution

Approved by AICTE, New Delhi and Permanently Affiliated to JNTUK, Kakinada

L.B. REDDY NAGAR, MYLAVARAM, NTR DIST., A.P.-521 230.

principal@Lbrce.ac.in, <https://www.Lbrce.ac.in> Phone: 08659-222933, Fax: 08659-222931

FACULTY PROFILE



Name : Dr. V. Suryanarayana

Designation : Professor

Department : AI&DS

Areas of Research : Data Mining, Machine Learning & Cloud Computing

Email ID : s_vadhri@yahoo.co.in / vadhri.abhiram@gmail.com

Phone Number : +91 9849787518

Academic Qualifications:

- **Ph. D. in Computer Science and Engineering**
 - Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur in 2018.
- **M.S in Software Systems**
 - Birla Institute of Technology & Science, Pilani in 1995.
- **M.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering**
 - Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada in 2011.
- **M.Sc. in Mathematics**
 - Osmania University, Hyderabad in 1992 .

Professional Experience: 25+ Years

Designation	From	To	Organization
Professor	Dec, 2023	Till Date	Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering (A), Mylavaram
Professor & Chief Academic Coordinator	Oct, 2022	Nov, 2023	Ramachandra College of Engineering (A), Eluru.
Professor & HoD of CSE	June, 2018	Sept, 2022	Ramachandra College of Engineering, Eluru.
Professor & HoD of CSE	March, 2011	May, 2018	NRI Institute of Technology, Agiripalli
Professor & HoD of CSE	Oct, 2004	April, 2008	Mother Teresa Institute of Science & Technology, Sathupalli

Associate Professor & HoD of CSE	Aug, 2000	Sept, 2004	Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering, Mylavaram
Assistant Professor & I/c HoD of CSE	June, 1998	July, 2000	Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering, Mylavaram
Assistant Professor (Lecturer)	June, 1992	May, 1998	Sir CRR College of Engineering, Eluru

Subjects Handled:

Academic Year	ODD Semester/s	EVEN Semester/s
2022 - 23	Artificial Intelligence	Object Oriented Design through UML
2021 - 22	Design & Analysis of Algorithms	Formal Languages & Automata Theory
2020 - 21	Cloud Computing	Data Mining

Research Profile:

➤ Publications

Journals	Conferences	Books / Chapters	Patents (Granted / Published)	Projects / Grants Received
40	10	05	12	04 Grants - 06 Lakhs

➤ Publications Verification Links

S. No.	Profile	Link
1.	Google Scholar	http://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=4gFoyVQAAAAJ
2.	Scopus	http://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.url?authorId=3786947
3.	Vidwan	252206
4.	ORCID	http://www.orcid.org/0000-0002-6188-1230
5.	Research Gate	---
6.	Publons	---

➤ **Supervision / Guidance:**

Category	Number of Students / Scholars		
Ph. D.	Status	Total Count	University
	Awarded	---	---
	Pursuing	01	JNTUK, Kakinada
M.Tech	04		
B.Tech	15		

Professional Activities:

Category	Details	
No. of FDPs, Workshops, Webinars, etc. Organized (Coordinator, Convener, etc.)	20	
No. of FDPs, Workshops, Webinars, etc. Attended	30+	
Certifications Completed	NPTEL	05
	Online Certifications	15
	Global Certifications	02
Professional Body Memberships	Name	Membership ID
	Computer Society of India (CSI)	LM-00168512
	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)	LM-28585
	Institute for Innovations in Engineering and Technology (FIET)	IIET-F-CSE-052023-33
Program Committee / Reviewer/ Session Chair	Reviewer for various International Conferences sponsored by Scopus, IEEE, Springer, etc	
	Acted as Session Chair for various International Conferences sponsored by Scopus, IEEE, Springer, etc	

Achievements and Awards:

- **“Life Time Achievement Award” by IJIEMR- ELSEVIER**
- **“Best Research Mentor” Award by IJIEMR- ELSEVIER**
- **Best Teacher Award**

Administrative Roles:

- **Head of the Department**
- **In-charge Principal**
- **Controller of Exams**
- **Dean of Academics**
- **Director of Education**
- **NBA/NACC Coordinator**
- **ICC Coordinator**
- **Academic Audit Coordinator**
- **Member in BoS, DAC, & PAC**

Sd/-

(Dr. V Suryanarayana)